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Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd. 

4F., No.89, Minshan St., Neihu Dist., Taipei City 114, Taiwan, R.O.C 
 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2016-01-08 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd. FCC ID: PRDMU36 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Acrox Technologies Co., Ltd., product description: Wireless Bluetooth Mouse (FCC: PRDMU36, Original Grant Date: 
2015-07-02). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1. Change Bluetooth antenna type from PCBA to Integral. 
2. Change Bluetooth antenna Gain from -1.56dBi to -0.615dBi. 
 
Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no hardware or electrical 
modification made to the applying transmitter itself. These changes enhance module power supply 
stability, other parameters are the same as the voltage and current, and will not affect the Bluetooth 
module and 2.4G module RF characteristic will not change. 
 
If you have any question or concerns, pls. contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

  (signture) 
Gavin Hsieh 
Product Manager  
Tel: 886-2-2796-5888-9895  
Fax: 886-2-2793-8999 
E-mail: gavinh@acrox.com.tw   


